City of Cambridge

Purchasing Department

Cynthia H. Griffin

Purchasing Agent
To: _ All Bidders
From: City of Cambridge
Date: August 19, 2013 E
RE: File No. 6167 ~Employee Assistance Program Services; Addendum No. 2

All questions and answers are closed.

The following questions were submitted and answered.

Question = E
Who is the current EAP provrder and how long have they been -p vrdlng the servnces to the City?

Answer _ : : ERnt L :
Current contract W|th The WeIIness Corporahon 10/1/10 to present Wellness Corp has provrded services since 2007,

Question _ ; _f ' ' S
What is the current ost of the EAP: Please prowde a rate hrstory throughout the contra_‘_

Answer

Questmn i . : e _
Please prowde coples of YTD 2013 2012 and 201 1 _ut|t|zat10n reports

Answer - :
See Attached Utlllzatlon repo

sas_e..-';;sﬁichjo.dlf'déiof'a'rit.rfn'eififf data s expected 10 be lower in volume.
Question : .

How many emp!oyees fall under DOT ‘gulatlons’? i

Answer :
Approx 100 -

Question . o
Are DOT Substance Abuse Professronal (SA) Evaluatlons mcluded in your current EAP? If yes, how many evaluations are
included in the cost or are they provided on a fee for services basis?

Answer
All included in cost

Question
Please specify if the City currently has four ( 4) or six (8) visit counseling model?
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Answer
Six {B6) counseling sessions per person, per incident

Question
Whe currently answers the EAP Helpline- administrative personnel or clinicians?

Answer
Clinicians

Question .
How many hours of employee/supervisor weliness training, orientations and heafth fair participation are included in your
current contract/ are you requesting?

Answer
See 7.4 on RFP and Attached Scope of Services

Question
How many of the following services were utilized in 20127 20117

Trainings

Face to face sessions ‘

DOT Substance abuse Professional {SAP) Evaluations

On-site GISM Support

Workplace Management Consultation- please differentiate between telephonic and on-site.

Answer
See utilization reports for available data

Question
Flease provide clarification regarding SOW 5.7 Resource Networks. Are you requesting a provider directory?
Typically EAPS do not allow members to self —refer to providers,

Answer
Provider directory, with particular attention to local network. We do not typically have employees self refer

Question
Is the use of an eligibility file required and currently in use?

Answer
We would provide you with an employee eligibility file.

Question
Please forward employee zip code census.

Answer
The majority of our employees live within a 50 mile radius of Cambridge, MA

Question
What is included in Cambridge’s current EAP model?

Answer
See attached Scope of Work

Question
What is the current annual EAP per employee per month rate?

Answer
$1.75 per employee a month x 2800 employees=5%4,900.00 x 3 years (36 months) = $176,400.00




Question
Was that rate the same for all three years of the contract.

Answer
Yes

Question
Does that rate include web hits and attendance at trainings and orientations?

Answer
All other details remain the same.

Question
How many management consultations were provided as reported in your last annual report? -

Answer
See utilization reports for all available data

Question _
How many formal referrals were provided as reported in your last annual report?

Answer
See utilization reports for all available data

Question
Has your current EAP provider done any DOT SAP evaluations for the City of Cambridge?

Answer
Yes

Question
Has your current EAP provider done any organizational development projects for the City of Cambridge?

Answer
No

Question
Do you hold annual benefit fairs?

Answer
Yes

Question
How many critical incident stress management sessions (CISM}) have you had in the past 3 years and in what Cambridge
Departments?

Answer
Typically 2-3 per year, usually involving serious illness or death of an employee. Department names for this service are
confidential -

Question
How many yearly employee orientations has your EAP provided for you each year of your 3 year contract?

Answer
Unsure

Question
How many EAP & Wellness seminars have been provided?




Answer
We utilize 10 training hours per year

Question
Does your work/life benefit also include telephonic work/life resources and referral?

Answer
Yes

Question
What medical insurance plans are offered to the City of Cambridge Employees?

Answer
Blue Cross HMQ Blue and Blue Choice, Harvard Pilgrim, Tufts

Question
Please confirm that the total number of employees with access to the EAP is 2800.

Answer
Confirmed

Question
Why is the City going out to bid at this time?

Answer
Contracts issued by the City are for a maximum of three years. On 9/30/13 the existing contract will be in place for three
years.

Question
Please confirm the maximum number of counseling sessions that employees receive under the current program.

Answer
Six (6) session per individual per incident

Question

If work-life services are available to employees, are these services provided through a toll free number or online only?

Answer

Both

Question

How many employees fall under the Department of Transportation regulations regarding substance abuse?

Answer
Approximately 100

Question
How many DOT cases occurred during each of the last three years?

Answer
Unsure

Question
Is the City satisfied with the utilization of the current program?

Answer
Yes

Question




How many hours of on-site Critical Incident Stress Management sessions, if any, were conducted cver each of the last
three contract years?

Answer
Unsure on number of hours. Typically 2-3 per year, usually involving serious illness ort death of an employee.

Question
Were onsite CISM hours included in the current contract or as a fee for service?

Answer
Included

Question
How many training hours were used each of the |ast three years?

Answer
We utilize 10 training hours per year

Question
Is the current vendor required to attend annual health fairs?

Answer
They typically do

Question
What is the total number of training hours included in the City’s current contract on an annual basis?

Answer
10

Question
What is the total number of training hours for employee and supervisor orientations, brown bag seminars, open enrollment
sessions, and other sessions that the City anticipates would be required annually?

Answer
See RPF 7.4

All other details remain the same.

)

CYNFHIA H. GRI%VI%
PU ASING AGENT Addendum No.2




making positive change possible

THE EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

For

City of Cambridge

1% Quarter EAP Utilization Report

August 1, 2011 - October 31, 2011




UTILIZATION REPORT

City of Cambridge
August 1, 2011 - October 31, 2011

Counseling Referrals 16 30.2%
in-House Clinical Consultations 3 5.7%
After Hours Consultations 2 3.8%
Treatment Sessions 16 30.2%
‘Anciltary Service Referrals 15 28.3%
_ OrgahizationaESewices 0 0.0%
Management Consultations 1 1.9%
R T R

Weliness Annual Utilization Rate 14.0%
Utlization item ' Definition
Counseling Referrals Referrals for Face-to-Face or Telephonic Counseling
[n-House Clinical Consultations -| A dlinleal consultation with one of our in-house clinicians
After Hours Consultations A clinical consultation that occurs after hours
Treatment Sessions Completed Face-to-Face or Telephonic Treatment
_ Sessions
Ancillary Service Referrals Referrals to one of the Ancillary Services available
(Budget and Debt, New Parent Transition, SOAR, etc.)
Organizational Services Critical Incident Interventions and Trainings
Management Consultations Consultations provided to Managers pertaining to a
particular employee issue or related to Organizational
Development

The Wellness Annual Utilization Rate is calculated by summing the total number of utilization ltems
divided by the population, and then annualized depending on the reporting period.




Referral Type

The following chart and table reflect the types of services accessed by City of Cambridge
employees through their Employee Assistance Program (EAP). The data indicates there were 31.
users during time period 08/01/11 - 10/31/11.
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Counseling
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Clinical Activity Type |

The following chart and table reflect a breakdown of the types of clinical activities accessed by
City of Cambridge employees during time period 08/01/11 ~ 10/31/11.
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Primary Issues

The following charl and table reflect the primary issues of City of Cambridge employees during
time period 08/01/11 - 10/31/11, The chart displays the top 6 primary issues and categorizes
those remaining into the group “Other.” A full breakdown of primary issues foilows in the table

below the chart,
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How Learned

The following chart and table reflect how the employees iearned about their Employee
Assistance Program during time period 08/01/11 - 10/31/11.

Medical .
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Human Resources,
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EAP Website Activity

City of Cambridge
Time Perfod: August 1, 2011 - October 31, 2011

New Users Registered Users

Comments:

e (16) Counseling Referrals during time period 08/01/11— 10/31/11 resuilted in:
o [16) treatment sessions
o {2) After Hours consultations
o [3) In-House clinical consultations

¢ (1) Management consultation

Recommendations:
e Continue to promote available EAP services to staff via flyers, monthly newsletter,
brochures, etc, to increase awareness.
* Encourage employees to register on www.Wellnessworklife.com for additional EAP
referral and resource information,

s  Monitor EAP activity and Wellnessworkiife website for trends for potential service
seminar/training opportunity.




THE EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM |

For

City of Cambridge

3" Quarter EAP Utilization Report

October 1, 2011 — June 30, 2012




the .
welliess
corporation
Ikt pasiove chesge oot

LISTED BELOW ARE SERVICES INCLUDED IN CITY OF CAMBRIDGE’S ANNUAL EMPLOYEE
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM CONTRACT*:

EAP SERVICES - Available to ulf employees and their househoid:members.‘

*Contract covers Clty of Cambridge and Cambridge School Department

The Wellness Corporation Company Confidentiol - wellnesscorp.com

Page 2




Utilization Report
City of Cambridge
October 1, 2011 - June 30, 2012

Counseling Referrals 52 25.6%
in-House Clinical Consultations 9 4.4%
After Hours Consultations 16 7.9%
Treatment Sessions . ‘ 98 48,3%
Ancillary Service Referrals 23 ©11.3%
Critical Incident Stress Debriefings (CISD) 0 0.0%
Man‘agément Consultations 5 2.5%
Total 203 |  100%

Clinical Annualized Utilization ‘ . 15.9%
Anciliary Service Annualized Utilization 2.0%

Total Annualized Wellness Utilization 17.9%

Unigue Users &5
Unigue Users Annualized Utilization 5.7%
Utilization tem Terms Defined

Referrals made to a networked affiliate for face-to-face or
telephonic counseling

A clinical consultation with one of the Wellness Corporation’s
In-House Clinicians

After Hours Consultations A consultation with one of our After Hours ProtoCall Clinicians
Treatment Sessions Completed Treatment Sessions (in-person and Telephonic)
Referrals to any of the ancillary services that are available
{Budget and Debt, Wellness Wark/Life, etc.)

Critical Incident Stress Debriefings {CISD) Debriefings conducted on site in response 1o a critical incident
Consultations to Managers/HR Personnel pertaining to an
employee issue

Counseiing Referrals

in-House Clinical Consultations

Ancillary Service Referrals

Managements Consultations

The Wellness Carbomtion " Company Confidental welinesscorp.com Page 3



Referral Type

The following chart and table reflect the types of services accessed by City of Cambridge
. employees through their Employee Assistance Program {EAP).

Counseling
Referrals, 52
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The following chart and table reflect the types of clients who accessed the Employee Assistance

Program (EAP).

Client Type

80

70

Employee, 73

50

40 e e Ao 2 e

Household
Member, 2

97.3%

2

2.7%

Totals

75

100%

The Welingss Corporation

Company {onfidentiof

wellnesscorp.com Page 5




Clinical Activity Type

The following chart and table reflect a breakdown of the types of clinical activities accessed by
City of Cambridge employees during this period.

120
Treatment
100 Sessions, 98
80 e e s s
60 - -
After Hours
Consultations, §

123 100%

The Wellness Corporation

Compuny Confidential

wellnesscorp.com Page ©




Primary Issues

The following chart and table reflect the primary issues of City of Cambridge employees during
this period, The chart displays the top 9 primary issues and consolidates those remaining into
the category “Other.” A complete breakdown of all primary issues is available in the table on
page 8. :

! !
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Anxiety/ Ranic, 8
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Primary Issues {Cont.)
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How Learned

The following chart and table reflect how the employees learned about their Employee

Assistance Program during this period.

| |
' i
% Supervisor- |
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6.7%

2.7%
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EAP Website Activity

City of Cambridge
Time Period: October 1, 2011 - June 30, 2012

*See last page for a complete list of available online trainings at www.WelinessWorkLife.com.

The Weliness Corporation

Compony Cenfidentici wellnesscorp.com Page 10







“the

wellness
corporation

making positive change possible

THE EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

For

3" Quarter Employee Assistance Program‘UtiIization Report

October 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013




) wellness
' corporation

making positive change possible

LISTED BELOW ARE SERVICES INCLUDED IN CITY OF CAMBRIDGE'S ANNUAL EMPLOYEE
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM CONTRACT*:

EAP SERVICES - Avaifable to all employees, household members and immediate fomily
members:

" :__"Teiephonfc counselmg with an aftorney or .oy

LEGAL & MEDIATION edntar * Unlimted.

elephoriic & oniine counseling - 5 4 session - |

YING COUNSELING |

ORGANIZATIONAL SERVICES - Provided to support the needs of the organization and the staff

: ‘Available onsite, by webinar and DVD
*Contract COVErs City of Ca mbndge and Cambridge School Department

The Wellness Corporation Company Confidential welinesscorp.com  Page 2



Utilization Report

City of Cambridge
October 1, 2012 ~june

Counseling Referrals 44 20.9%
Supervisory Referrals 1.4%
In-House Clinical Consultations 8 3.8%
After Hours Consultations 30 14.2% -
Treatment Sessions 86 40.8%
Ancillary Service Referrals 40 19.0%
Life Impact Resources Support 0 0.0%
Critical incident Stress Management (CISM) ol . 0.0%
Management Consultations 0.0%
Total 211 100%

Clinical Annualized Utilization 15.1%
Ancillary Service Annualized Utilization 3.5%
Total Annualized Wellness Utilization i8.6%

Utilization item

Terms Defined

Counseling Referrals

Referrais made to a networked affiliate for face-to-face or
telephonic counseling

Supervisory Referrals

Referrals made to a networked affiliate for face-to-face
counseling based on supervisor suggestion

In-House Clinical Consultations

A clinical consultation with one of the Wellness Corporation’s
in-House Clinicians

After Hours Consuftations

A consultation with one of our Afier Hours ProtoCall Clinicians

Treatment Sessions

Completed Treatment Sessions {In-person)

Ancillary Service Referrals

Referrals to any of the ancillary services that are available
{Budget and Debt, Wellness Worl/Life, etc.)

Life impact Resources Support

Counseling; legal and financial advice, access to
medicalfcommunity resources

Critical Incident Stress Management (CISv)

Debriefings conducted on site in response to a critical incident

Management Consultations

Consultations to Managers/HR Personnel pertaining to an

employee issue

The Wellness Corporation Cempany Confidential wellnesscorp.com Page3




The following chart and table reflect the types of services accessed by City of Cambridge
employees through their Employee Assistance Program.

Referral Type

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15

10

Counseling
Referrals, 44

Rudget &
Debt, & Wellness

financial, 7 Coaching, 2 Informational, 1
upervisory
eferrals, 3 New Parent Work/Life

Services, 1

Total 87 100%

The Wellness Corporation Company Confidentiol welinesseorp.com Page 4



Client Type |

The following chart and table reflect the types of clients who accessed the Employee Assistance
Program. -

90

Employee, 82

80

70

60

40 -

30
20

10 4 Family Member, 5

Totals 87 100%
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Clinical Activity Type

The following chart and table reflect a breakdown of the types of clinical activities accessed by
City of Cambridge employees during this period.

100

" Treaiment
S0 Sessions; 86

8O Ao

70 -

40 After flours
Cansultations, 30
30 -
20 4 :
In-House Clinical
10 - Consultations, 8
0 .

Total | 124 100%
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Primary Issues

The following chart and table reflect the primary issues of City of Cambridge employees during
this period. The table on page 8 gives a complete breakdown of all primary issues.

5,3

srk Stress, 4

Anxiety/Panic, 5

Substance Abuse - : L
Self, & : : E

Financial, 7
Debt Nianagement, 8

Stress, 11

Legal, 20

Other, 23
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Primary Issues Continued

23.0%

11

12.6%

9.2%

8.0%

6.9%

57%

4.6%

3.4%

3.4%

2.5%

2.5%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%

1.1%
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[
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Total 87

100%

The Wellness Corporation

Company Confidential
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How Learned

The following chart and table reflect how the employees learned about their Employee
Assistance Program during this period.

Training, 1

Family Member, 1

Email, 1

Supervisor -
Performance
Problem, 3

Co-Worker, 4

Previous Experience,
: 6

Website, 8

Human
Resources, 60

71.4%
9.5%
7.1%
4.8%
3.6%
1.2%
1.2%
1.2%

Total ' g4 100%

= e 0 Oy (C0

The data table may display less than the reported number of users; users may not voluntarily
provide the Call Center with a “How Learned” response.

The Wellness Corporation Company Confidential ' weilnesscorp.com Page 9



Employee Assistance Program Website Activity

City of Cambridge
Time Period: October 1, 2012 -June 30, 2013

New Users Registered Users

*See {ast page for a complete list of available online trainings at www. WellnessWorklife.com.

The Wellness Corporation Company Confidential weilnesscorp.com Page 10






Section 3. Response to Scope of Services Specifications

The purpose-of this Request For Proposal (RFP) is to obtain from qualified proposers detailed
proposals for full-range EAP services inchuding counseling in arcas of alcoholism/substance abuse,
family difficulties, stress and siress related probiems, gambling, monetaty/financial problems, legal
troubles, family violence and other personal difficulties that interfere with work. The following
describes these services in detail,”

The Wellness Corporation proposes fo continue to provide the following 8cope of Services
(please note - hew programs that will be provided are in bold):

1.8 Sesston face-to-face tounseling session model

Unfimited Management Consultations, telephoriic and on-site as neaded
Work/Life Resource and Referral service ' :
www.welinessworklife.com life balance, health, welliness and training website
Legal Consultations and Referral services :
Financial Consultation services 4 L ‘
Budget & Debt Credit Counssling services, including 8 hours of on-site seminars annually
New Parent Transition Program services ' '
Human Resources Monthly Webinar series

All introductory and advertising materials, including benefit fair attendance

g hours of on-site Stpervisor & Manager and Employee orientations annually

10 hours of on-site Wellness Training Seminars annually

Quarterly Utilization Reports o -

Dedicated Senior Consulltant —Laura Althoff, LICSW

4 hours of on-site Gritical Incident Stress Management annually

eSupport Professional ~ “instant message” contact to the EAP

SOAR — Fear of Flying program _

Healthy Start — one-on-one telephonic health coaching services

VY VVYVYYVVVYVYVYYYVVYVY

St Proposer Offices/Locations

The proposer shall provide ocal (Cambridge) office with network counselors from which services may
be provided on a part-time or full-time basis. '

The Wellness Corporation is offering an exception 10 this request, as provided for in this REP, section
43, The Welness Corporation has a very extensive network of affiliate providers in.
Cambridge -and throughout ihe surrounding cities and towns, over 1 50 within 10 miles of the
City. Our network is culturally diverse, offering a wide variety of languages. ‘The providers in
our network offer many choices of locations, close to the City offices or schools, as well as
closer to the homes of those employees who may not live in the City. Many cof these
providers offer after hours and weekend appointments 10 accommodate the employees and
their family members. ' |



PRICE PROPOSAL

This price summary form must be submitted in 2 sealed envelope. separate from the
technical proposal. Failure to adhere to this instruction wilk result in automatic
disqualification of your proposal. Prices must remain firm for the entire contract
unless the rate is reduced. The number of employees is an estimate only the City
reserves the right to increase or decrease the number of employees as it deems ,
necessary. The total contract value may be increased up to 25% with written ' '
agreement. |

The per employee cost shall include all costs associated with the administration of the
EAP as detailed herein. No additional cost or charges shall be permitted.

COST PER EMPLOYEE X 2800 EMPLOYEES X 3 YEARS

s 1] 5[215/1)&1' employee x 2,800 employees=$ L{-{ 9 OD/ 5830 X 3 years=$ 110, 400.00

| Total , i
Total in Words: Or\(ipumc&recg S’avcﬂ{m’i S!‘x.—ﬂdpusamk Fowr Fundred 4+ oo ‘

I Addenda issued by the ‘City, this proposal includes addenda numbered:__ /g

Signature of Individual submitting proposal: et (\x& Q.

Name of business: | e U D¢ L ness ﬁp @v@owL\‘f of

Address of Bidder _ )2 (0. Moan S‘\sz,_é:b Shrerosh ury HA O13Ys
Telephone Number: _ 5D& ~ 89280

Fax Number: SR -84d- (L0LS

Email Address: [() 5cann e l@wellne.ss conp. Com

Please check one of the following and insert the requested information:

(\/f Corporation, incorporated in the State of: MM&WS&%

() Partrership. Names of partners:

() Individual



